



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name ~~AM~~MARK - DAVID EPHRAIM

Service Number 101-36-91

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town LITTLE FALLS

State MINN.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-31-17

5-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

229

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-1-18

5-9-18

SEAMAN

71

USS STERLING

5-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~AYER~~ SIDNEY ROCHESTER

Service Number 101-35-45

Enlisted ~~EDXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address --- Town PRESTON

County --- State MINN.

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
USS CUYAMA4-30-17 7-24-17  
7-24-17 8-5-17  
8-5-17 11-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN 32  
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 245  
SEAMAN 59  
SHIPWRIGHT 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-2-19

Place X XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge 3RD CLASS

CARPENTERS MATE

MINN.

Name AYERS-ELLSWORTH BOWMAN

Service Number 327-80-53

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL MOBILIZATION STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 10-9-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 379 BATES AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

Remarks:

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY IF MINNESOTA-

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

B

Name BAALSON-GEORGE A.

Service Number 175-12-58

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-18-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 11 MOS. Rate ELECTRICIAN RADIO- 3RD CLASS

Home Address R.F.Q. NO4

Town BROOTEN

State MINN.

XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.  
U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-19-18

7-10-18

7-10-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD  
CLASS-RADIO-

177

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX

2-21-19

Place Inactive Duty

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE-BOSTON  
MASS.

ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO

N16-MS

Name **Baalson, George A.**  
Birth (date) **26 Jun 1892**  
(place) **Brooten, Minn.**  
Enrolled at  
Appointed from **Minn.**  
Permanent Address **Box 110,**  
**Garretson, S. Dakota.**

Present Rank **Ensign (Tech)**  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign (Tech)**  
Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty  
Resignation  
Disenrollment

**2-21-19 . First Naval Dist.**

**2-21-19**

**Ensign (Tech) Prov. Discharge**

(date)

(place)

W328-BR

106 3.4

Name Baasen, Frank Henry

Date of Birth Sept. 29, 1874

Place of Birth New Ulm, Minn

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 223 German St, New Ulm, Minn

Date of Appointment July 11, 1904

Rank on Appointment Paymasters' Clerk

Promotions

Duty Assignments Duty at Bureau of Supplies &  
Accounts, Navy Dept, Wash, DC  
During entire period of  
hostilities.

~~Final Disposition~~

Chief Pay Clerk(SC)Permanent)7/ 1/15  
Ensign------(SC)Temporary)7/ 1/17  
Lieut(JG)------(SC)Temporary)2/1/18  
Lieutenant------(SC)Temporary)7/ 1/18

Final disposition, Now in service



Name ~~BABBITT~~-LEE EARL

Service Number 110-01-43

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-25-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town ALDEN

State MINN.

A

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
CAMP LOGAN ILL.  
NAVAL RIFLE  
PEEKSKILL N.Y.

5-16-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

200

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

9-29-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MINN.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name BABCOCK-JOSEPH ANGUS

Service Number 110-00-46

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-PHILADELPHIA PA. Date 4-18-17Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

PINE CITY

State

MINN.  
Served as

A

Served at

County

From

To

No. Days

USS VON STEUBEN

4-18-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN  
COXSWAIN501  
71

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~  
XXXXXX4-17-20  
USS ESSEX - DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name BABCOCK-RALPH EDWARD

Service Number 110-00-70

Enlisted

Excluded

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

Date 7-9-17

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. & F.  
XXXX

Home Address

Town NORDEN

State MINN.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

7-9-17

11-10-17

SHIPWRIGHT

176

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA

11-10-17

11-13-17

CARPENTERS MATE

3RD CLASS

120

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

11-13-17

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2ND CLASS

153

CARPENTERS MATE

1ST CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-20-19

Place In Charge

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

In Charge at Discharge

MINN.

CARPENTERS MATE 1ST  
CLASS-AVIATION

Name ~~BABCOCK~~-VERNON MATHIAS

Service Number 114-71-72

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 1-17-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL-

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ U. S. F.

Home Address 227 NORTH XERXES AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

1-17-18

5-23-18

5-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
-GENERAL  
ELECTRICIAN 3RD  
CLASS-GENERAL

15

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place ~~XXXX~~ Induction

7-19-19

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

Rating at Discharge  
CLASS-GENERAL  
MINN.

Name BACH-CHARLES CLAUD

Service Number 114-71-84

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 8-2-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2ND CLASS

XXX N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1718 JAMES AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-2-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE  
2ND CLASS

101

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-12-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL UNIT DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 2ND CLASS

Name BACHAND-LESTER NELSON

Service Number 110-02-31

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 11-14-17

Age at Entrance 20YRS 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address

19 WEST 4TH STREET

Town DULUTH

County

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-15-17

1-18-18

-RADIO

231

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-18-18

5-3-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

CLASS-RADIO

131

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS

5-3-18

5-15-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Remarks

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-15-18

7-5-18

-OVER-

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

1-9-19

ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-WASHINGTON D.C.

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

RECEIVING SHIP  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVY YARD

7-5-18

7-15-18

WASHINGTON D.C.  
USS TRITON

7-15-18

7-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP

7-16-18

9-30-18

WASHINGTON D.C.

9-30-18

11-11-18

Name BACHELDER-GERALD ANSON

Service Number 110-02-41

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Home Address

--

County

RENVILLE

Town

RENVILLE

State

MINN.

U.S.N.

U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

NAVAL A RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

118

7-17-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

2-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO-SCHOOL-CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

-RADIO-



Name BACHKE-BIRGER BJARNE Service Number 110-02-77  
 En~~XXX~~ at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.  
 Enrolled Date 2-2-18  
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 3RD CLASS  
 Home Address 52 HATCH STREET Town ST. PAUL  
 County MINN. U.S.N. U. S. N. R. F.

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS TRITON	2-2-18	6-24-18	YEOMAN 3RD CLASS	119
RECEIVING SHIP			LANDSMAN QUARTER-	
CHARLESTON S.C.	6-24-18	6-24-18	MASTER	163
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP				
CHARLESTON S.C.	6-24-18	8-23-18		
NAVAL OPERATING BASE				
HAMPTON ROADS VA.	8-23-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-31-18 QUARTERMASTER  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION-HAMPTON ROADS VA. Rating at Discharge 3RD CLASS

Name BACHKE-LEIF EDWIN

Service Number 110-02-78

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Expiry

Date 7-30-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ C. F.

Home Address 52 HATCH STREET

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-30-17

8-29-17

RECEIVING SHIP

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

155

NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

90

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

BUGLER

224

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

8-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-22-18

9-12-18

USS MONGOLIA

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-9-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS MONGOLIA-HOBOKEN NJ

Rating at Discharge BUGLER

Name ~~XXXX~~ BACHMANN HARVEY VERNE Service Number 110-03-18  
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-29-18  
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS U. S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ Town MADEIRA  
 State MINN  
 County ~~XXXX~~  
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP  
 PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

166

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-15-19  
 Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge

Name ~~BACKE~~-JERIMUS ALEXANDER EMANUEL

Service Number

110-03-67

~~XXX~~d

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXX~~N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County

Town

MARGIE

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-24-18

7-31-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-  
MASTER-AVIATION

159

QUARTERMASTER 2ND

7-31-18

11-11-18

CLASS-AVIATION

16

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-13-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER

Name BACKEN-EDWARD ALBERT Service Number 110-03-73  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 2-15-18  
 Entered ~~XXX~~ 23 YRS 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.  
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. F.  
 Home Address 918 OAK STREET Town BRAINERD  
 County MINN State MINN Served as  
 Served at From To No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	169
GREAT LAKES ILL.	2-13-18	5-6-18	MACHINIST MATE	
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			2ND CLASS	102
NORFOLK VA.	5-6-18	5-22-18		
USS BUFFALO	5-22-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-20-19  
 Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
 Discharge at Discharge MACHINIST MATE  
 MINN 1ST CLASS

Name ~~BACKER~~ WALTER AUGUST

Service Number 110-03-85

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

Home Address

110 NORTH FRANKLIN STREET

County

Town

State

NEW ULM

MINN

U.S.N.

U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 NAVAL UNIT  
 DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-17

7-30-17

MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

469

7-30-17

5-4-18

5-4-18

11-11-16

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-18-19

Place

Inactivated

9TH-10TH-11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ BACKES-MICHAEL JAMES

Service Number 110-03-93

~~Enlisted~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-22-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town RICHMOND

State MINN.

A

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

9-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

RECEIVING SHIP

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

37

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-6-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

25

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

11-30-18

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA PA.

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BACKS-GEORGE

Service Number 110-04-39

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted  
XXX

Date 11-22-13

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

U. S. N.  
XXX R. F.

Home Address

691 RANDOLPH STREET

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PAWTUCKET

4-6-17

10-15-17

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

360

RECEIVING SHIP

PUGET SOUND WASH.

10-15-17

11-3-17

ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS

210

USS SAVANNAH

11-3-17

10-28-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-28-18

Place

Inspected by  
XXX

USS SAVANNAH-NEW YORK N.Y.

ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name **BACKSTROM-WARNER ARTHUR** Service Number **110-04-56**  
 Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION-SAN FRANCISCO CALIF** Date **11-24-15**  
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 1 MO.** Rate **COXSWAIN** U.S.N. ~~XXX~~ R.F.  
 Home Address **837 PRIOR AVENUE** Town **ST. PAUL**  
 County **RAMSEY** State **MINN.**  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS MELVILLE

4-6-17

11-11-18

BOATSWAIN MATE

2ND CLASS

301

BOATSWAIN MATE

1ST CLASS

150

CHIEF BOATSWAIN

MATE

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ City

12-13-19

USS MELVILLE-SAN DIEGO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge **CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE**

Name BACON ALFRED MOORE THORN

Service Number

114-72-11

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 1-27-15

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

Town

BLOOMING PRAIRIE

XXXXX

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WYOMING

4-6-17

5-20-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

GUNNERS MATE

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-20-17

5-31-17

3RD CLASS

270

SS GRACE

5-31-17

7-12-17

GUNNERS MATE

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

2ND CLASS

151

NEW YORK N.Y.

7-12-17

11-3-17

GUNNERS MATE

NAVAL BASE

1ST CLASS

38

BURDEAUX = FRANCE

11-3-17

2-15-18

CHIEF GUNNERS

Remarks:

-OVER-

MATE

91

Date

XXXXXX

2-26-19 - HEADQUARTERS-

Place

Inactive Duty

9TH-10TH-11TH-NAVAL DISTRICTS

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

2-15-18

3-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MOUTCHIC-FRANCE

3-13-18

4-23-18

NAVAL AVIATION FORCES

PARIS- FRANCE

4-23-18

4-26-18

NAVAL FORCES

EUROPE-LONDON ENGLAND

4-26-18

6-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-19-18

7-9-18

DISCHARGED- 7-9-18

REENROLLED- 8-12-18

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

NAVAL UNIT-DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-12-18

11-11-18

Name ~~BACON~~-LUCAS MONTROSE

Service Number 110-04-93

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 604 HOLLY AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

175

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 1-14-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND

ILL.

CLASS

Name BACON-RALPH PAUL

Service Number 110-05-03

Enl ~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-19-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

31 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

HENRIETTE

State

MINN.

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT DUNWOODY  
INSTITUTE-MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

4-19-18

6-14-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

43

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-14-18

7-1-18

USS SANTA OLIVIA

7-1-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

6-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2ND

MINN.

CLASS

Name **BACON-ROBERT IRVING**Service Number **110-05-09**En ~~XXX~~at **RECRUITING STATION-SAN FRANCISCO CALIF**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

**20 YRS 9 MOS.**

Rate

**ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS-RADIO**

Home Address

Town

**OTTAWA**

State

**MINN.**~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

**A**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL RADIO STATION  
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.****4-23-18****6-5-18****ELECTRICIAN 3RD  
CLASS-RADIO****210****RECEIVING SHIP****MARE ISLAND CALIF.****6-5-18****7-12-18****USS ALLOWAY****7-12-18****9-23-18****NAVAL HOSPITAL  
NORFOLK VA.****9-23-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~**8-22-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS**

Rating at Discharge

**MINN.****ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS  
-RADIO**

Name BADGER-DEAN WINTON

Service Number 110-06-15

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXX.

Home Address

892 SHERBORNE AVENUE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

11-6-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

184

USS VERMONT

11-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

89

GUNNERS MATE

3RD CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-30-19

Place

Inad. City

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 2ND

CLASS

MINN.

Name BADGER-DONALD MINOR

Service Number 110-06-17

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE-AVIATION

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX.

Home Address

3311 PORTLAND AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

12-15-17

6-15-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE-AVIATION

17

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-15-18

6-29-18

MACHINIST MATE

2ND CLASS-AVIATION

105

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

FIELD -A- FRANCE

6-29-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

1ST CLASS-AVIATION

209

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

DIED 1-29-19

Place

XXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL-CHARLESTON S.C.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

1ST CLASS

AVIATION



Name BAER-EDWIN BEN

Service Number

110-06-93

Enlistment

Enrolled at

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate

Home Address

4 CROCUS HILL

County

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

7-15-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

-AVIATION

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN

U. S. N. R. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT

SEATTLE WASH.

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

7-15-18

10-24-18

10-24-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
MASTER-~~AVIATION~~

119

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

11-26-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION-MIAMI FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

MASTER-~~AVIATION~~

Name BAER-RAYMOND AARON

Service Number 110-07-43

Enlistment ~~XXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN - RADIO

Home Address 1715 PORTLAND AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

U.S.N.R.F.

A	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

7-7-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

-RADIO

101

NAVAL UNIT

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN BAKER

-RADIO

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-4-19

Place Inactive NAVAL RECRUITING

BAKER 2ND CLASS

STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Discharge

Name BAERT-HARRY

Service Number 110-07-44

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

Town MARSHALL

State MINN.

County

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-9-17

10-17-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

480

USS NEBRASKA

10-17-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-11-19

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MINN.

Name BAGAAS-HENRY

Service Number 110-07-73

Enlistment XXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 2-8-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SACRED HEART

State MINN

A

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

2-9-18

3-25-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

3-25-18

4-13-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

VIRGINIA BEACH VA.

4-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

-RADIO

276

Remarks:

Date XXXX Yrs 2-9-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RIFLE RANGE VIRGINIA BEACH-

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO

VA.

Name BAHLE-MARTIN

Service Number 110-09-30

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 5-16-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MOS Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE-AVIATION

XXX  
U.S.N.  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town BARNESVILLE

State MINN.

A Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.  
RECEIVING SHIP  
PENSACOLA FLA.

5-19-18

6-17-18

6-17-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE-AVIATION

CARPENTERS MATE

2ND CLASS-AVIATION

138

41

Remarks:

Date ~~DM 66 XXX~~

2-12-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

CARPENTERS MATE 2ND

Rating at Discharge CLASS-AVIATION

Name BAHNER - GEORGE ROY

Service Number 105-07-06

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-25-14

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 323

County --

Town SOUTH ST. PAUL  
State MINN.

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DENVER

4-6-17

11-8-17

SEAMAN  
COXSWAIN178  
38

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-8-17

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS DENVER AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name BAHTI - ARTHUR

Service Number 110-10-28

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-30-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town ANNANDALE

State MINN.

County --

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-30-17

7-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

58

USS ARKANSAS

7-27-17

9-17-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

217

ARMED DRAFT

SEAMAN

122

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-17-17

9-29-17

GUNNERS MATE

SS WICO

9-29-17

6-15-18

3RD CLASS

123

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

GUNNERS MATE

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-15-18

11-11-18

2ND CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-6-19

Place

XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 2ND

CLASS

Name **BAILEY-ARCHIE S.** Service Number **110-08-94**  
 Enlistment ~~XXX~~ at **USS GOPHER -DULUTH MINN** Date **6-30-17**  
 Enrolled **18 YRS 5 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS** **XXXX**  
 Age at Entrance **224 2ND AVENUE EAST** Town **DULUTH** **U. S. N. R. F.**  
 Home Address **MINN.** State **MINN.**

**A** Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	499
GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-26-18	1-26-18		
RECEIVING SHIP				
PHILADELPHIA PA.	1-26-18	2-17-18		
NAVAL AIR STATION				
PAUILLAC FRANCE	2-17-18	3-2-18		
NAVAL AIR STATION				
Remarks: TROJAN- FRANCE	3-2-18	11-11-18		

Date **XXXXXX** **8-7-19** **SEAMAN**  
 Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS** Rating at Discharge  
**MINN.**



Name BAILEY ARTHUR SPENCER

Service Number 110-09-94

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Date 4-7-17

Home Address 224 NORTH 2ND AVENUE EAST

Town DULUTH

XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT-PHILADELPHIA  
PA.  
USS MASSACHUSETTS4-7-17  
6-16-176-16-17 SEAMAN  
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

328

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place XXXXXX4-6-20  
USS ESSEX- DULUTH MINNSHIP FITTER 2ND  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name BAILEY-CLINTON CROSBY Service Number 110-11-14  
 Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
 Enrolled ~~6XX~~<sup>at</sup> Date 1-4-18  
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Home Address County Town KASOTA  
 State MINN.

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	1-4-18	4-8-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-8-18	5-6-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	178
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	31
NORFOLK VA.	5-6-18	8-6-18	SEAMAN	102
RECEIVING SHIP				
NORFOLK VA.	8-6-18	8-15-18		
USS OREGONIAN	8-15-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-23-19  
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS COXSWAIN  
 Rating at Discharge MINN.

Name BAILEY-FRANK CLINTON

Service Number 110-11-72

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address 3105 1ST AVENUE

Town SOUTH-MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GRRAT LAKES ILL

4-18-17

12-29-17

MUSICIAN 2ND

USS KITTY

12-29-17

2-2-18

CLASS

348

OFFICE OF MILITARY

MUSICIAN 1ST

GOVERNOR OF

CLASS

224

SANTO DOMINGO-

SANTO DOMINGO CITY

S.D.

2-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19

MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name BAILEY-GEORGE JOHN

Service Number 110-11-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.Navy.

Home Address --

Town RANDALL

State MINN.

County --

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-12-18	10-28-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	104
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	18
HAMPTON ROADS VA	10-28-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-17-19

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Place Implied Discharge ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name BAILEY HENRY THOMAS

Service Number 110-12-13

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

Date 5-25-17

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town ORTONVILLE

State MINN.

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC

STATION-PENSACOLA FLA.

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AVIATION BORGES

FOREIGN SERVICE-

PARIS - FRANCE

NAVAL STAFF OFFICE

PARIS - FRANCE

Remarks:

5-25-17

10-31-17

10-31-17

11-3-17

11-3-17

9-7-18

9-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN

MACHINIST MATE

-AVIATION

MACHINIST MATE

2ND CLASS-A

MACHINIST MATE

1ST CLASS-

AVIATION

CHIEF MACHINIST

MATE-AVIATION

68

273

92

102

Date Discharge

7-23-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge -AVIATION

Name BAILEY-~~JOHN~~ ALBERT

Service Number 110-13-33

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

at

Date 7-14-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

Town SHOVEL LAKE  
State MINN

County -

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
LE CROISIC - FRANCE

7-14-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

10-18-17

10-18-17

11-3-17

11-3-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS  
SEAMAN

79

92

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty

USS MOBILE

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name BAILEY-JOHN LESTER

Service Number 110-13-60

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate SEMA

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

Town HALLOCK  
State MINN.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

150

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

4-10-18

4-19-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

181

USS RHODE ISLAND

4-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-26-19

Place In XXXXXX

USS RHODE ISLAND-HAMPTON ROADS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

VA

Name BAILEY-WILLIAM HAROLD

Service Number 110-16-16

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-1-17

Home Address

County

Town

KASSON

State

MINN.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.  
~~XXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

10-13-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

NAVAL AIR STATION MOUTCHIC

SEAMAN

122

FRANCE

10-13-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-20-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN



Name BAILEY-WILLIAM NELS

Service Number 110-16-30

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 2103 RIVERSIDE AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

A	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. MASSACHUSETTS

7-16-18 - 10-23-18

10-23-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

100

19

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name BAIN-JAMES DUNN

Service Number 110110102

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-20-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION, S. N.

Home Address

A

County

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~ F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-20-17

3-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

CHATHAM MASS.

3-13-18

7-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

71

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-

MENT MASSACHUSETTS INSTI-

TUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-1-18

10-23-18

QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS-AVIATION

92

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

10-23-18

11-9-18

QUARTERMASTER  
1 CLASS-AVIATION

153

MASS.  
Remarks:CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER AVIATION

10

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge

3-1-19 DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

BOSTON MASS.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER-AVIA  
Rating at Discharge TION

NAVAL AIR STATION

CHATHAM MASS.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Name BAIRD-BERNARD JOHN

Service Number

110-17-62

En~~XXXX~~ at

Enrolled

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SCRANTON PA. Date 5-14-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate BOILERMAKER 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

606 INDIANA AVE.

Town

WINONA

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

MINN.

No. Days

STATION SHIP 4TH. NAVAL  
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA  
PA.

5-15-18

7-27-18

BOILERMAKER  
1 CLASS

135

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-27-18

7-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-27-18

9-26-18

Remarks:

NAVAL HOSPITAL BEAUCAILLON

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

DIED 9-26-18 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

PAUILLAC FRANCE-

Rating at Discharge BOILERMAKER

Name BAKER-ALLEN

Service Number 155-06-75

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVY YARD-WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 6-28-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

611 E. FRANKLIN AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COMMANDANT 5TH.NAVAL

DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

6-29-17

6-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

222

U.S.S. BULGARIA.

6-29-17

7-31-17

CHERRY STONE ISLAND

5TH.NAVAL DISTRICT

NORFOLK VA.

7-31-17

10-25-17

U.S.S. FANTANA

10-25-17

11-7-17

U.S.S. ARCHER

11-7-17

12-1-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

12-1-17

2-4-18

HEADQUARTERS 5TH.NAVAL

DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

2-4-18

2-5-18

Date

~~XXXX~~

APPOINTED OFFICER 2-5-18 HEADQUARTERS

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

5TH.NAVAL DISTRICT-NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

W16-EM.

Name **BAKER, Allen**  
Birth (date) **1 Dec. 1894.**  
(place) **MINNEAPOLIS, Minn.**

Enrolled at  
Appointed from **Minnesota.**  
Permanent Address **611 E. Franklin St.,**  
**Minneapolis, Minn.**

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)	
2-5-18:	Ens.(D)	Prov.
10-1-19:	Ens.	Conf.
7-1-19:	Lt.(jg)	Prov.

Present Rank **Lt. (jg)**  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ens. (D)**

Record of Service

2-5-18: To Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.  
5-20-18: Det. " " " to duty on  
**NEW HAMPSHIRE.**  
9-26-18: Det. **NEW HAMPSHIRE**, to duty Base  
#9 abroad, Sqdn. #2, Patrol Forces

Inactive Duty 5-23-19: Great Lakes, Ill.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BAKER-ARTHUR

Service Number 327-80-92

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-14-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 527 OAK ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NA VAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS

MINN:

10-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

28

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name ~~BAKER~~-CHARLES CLINTON

Service Number 110-18-90

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXX F.

Home Address ---

Town MAYNARD

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

9-9-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

35

NAVAL STATION E NEW  
ORLEANS LA.

7-9-17

9-2-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-2-17

10-12-17

U.S.S. VERMONT

10-12-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-14-19 U.S.S. KEARSARGE

Place

Inclusive Date  
XXXXXX

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS



Name ~~BAKER~~-CHARLES FORBES

Service Number

110-18-95

~~XXXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

3-18-18

Age at Entrance

30 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO.

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1150 DAYTON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

3-20-18

5-1-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-RADIO.

238

RECEIVING BARRACKS 2ND.

NAVAL DISTRICT

5-1-18

5-13-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT 2ND.

NAVAL DISTRICT

5-13-18

6-27-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 3-10-19 U.S.S. WILLIAM N. PAGE

Place

Inactive Duty

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS-RADIO  
Rating at Discharge

Name BAKER-CHARLES OTTO

Service Number 110-19-11

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 33 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

71 WEST WINIFRED ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ R. F.

A

Served at

County

RAMSEY

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

6-26-18

7-24-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

138

RE CEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

7-24-18

10-1-18

U.S.S. BEAVER

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BAKER EUGENE JOSEPH

Service Number 195-07-50

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address GRANVILLE APARTMENTS

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX.

A

Served at

----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

11-15-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 35

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

11-15-17

1-18-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 231

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-18-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name BAKER EVERETTE BARRETT

Service Number 110-19-84

Enrolled at NVMNAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3800 COLFAX AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-29-18

9-5-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 118HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-20-19

Place

In XXXXX HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

MASS.

at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
RADIO

Name BAKER FRANK RALEIGH

Service Number 110-20-46

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance

41 YRS 3 MOS

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN.

A

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS LUDINGTON

4-11-17

4-13-17

USS CONNEAUT

4-13-17

7-11-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

135

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-11-17

9-10-17

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS RADIO

18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-10-17

11-11-18

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

427

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 2-14-19

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Place

Inactive Duty

1ST NAVAL DISTRICT BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name BAKER HAROLD DOM

Service Number 110-19-53

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXXX~~  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 122 EAST 4TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

A

Served at

County ----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE

119

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-11-20

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP HAMPTON ROADS VA.

MACHINISTS MATE 2  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name BAKER PHILIP DEWEY

Service Number

145-06-98

Enrolled at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 3-29-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

24 YRS

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2231 EAST 3RD ST.

Town

DULUTH

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS TRITON

3-29-18

4-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

105

OFFICE OF AIRCRAFT  
GOOD YEAR TIRE & RUBBER  
COMPANY AKRON OHIO

4-11-18

7-12-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge APPOINTED OFFICER 7-12-18

TIRE CO. AKRON OHIO

Place Discharge OFFICE OF AIR CRAFT GOOD YEAR

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Name BAKER PHILIP DEWEY

Service Number

145-06-98

Entered ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 3-29-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2231 EAST 3RD ST.

Town

DULUTH

A

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS TRITON

3-29-18

4-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

105

OFFICE OF AIRCRAFT  
GOOD YEAR TIRE & RUBBER  
COMPANY AKRON OHIO

4-11-18

7-12-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 7-12-18

TIRE CO. AKRON OHIO

Place ~~XXXX~~ OFFICE OF AIR CRAFT GOOD YEAR

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION



Name BAKER PHILIP D.

Service Number 145-06-92

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION NEWPORT R.I.  
Enrolled

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2231 EAST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

A

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SUBMARINE PATROL 743  
HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL  
DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

4-16-17

9-15-17

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

152

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-  
MENT MASSACHUSETTS IN-  
STITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-15-17

9-15-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

139

DISTRICT ENROLLING OF-  
FICE BOSTON MASS.

9-15-17

3-15-18

CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER

42

3-15-18

3-15-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-18

Place ~~Isactive Duty~~ DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICEBOSTON MASS. CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
Rating at Discharge

W16-22.

Name BAKER, Philip Dewey

Birth (date) 24 March, 1894.

(place) Duluth, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota.

Permanent Address 1841 Fairfield Ave.,  
Shreveport, La.

Present Rank Ens.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.

Record of Service

7-24-18: To duty under Superintending  
Constructor of Aircraft U.S.N.  
Akron, Ohio.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-11-18:

Ens.

Prov.

Inactive Duty 3-1-19: AIRCRAFT, Akron, Ohio.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name

Birth (date)

(place)

Enrolled at

Appointed from

Permanent Address

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

date

place

Entered at Pittsburgh, Pa. in 1874. He was at the time of the  
the 1874-75 season, 1874.

He was at the time of the 1874-75 season, 1874.  
to get. The 1874-75 season, 1874.

Name BAKER WILLIAM FOSS

Service Number 110-24-05

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1213 WILLIAM ST.

Town WINONA

A

County

WINONA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 3 CLASS

82

SEAMAN 3  
CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 1-18-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT SEATTLE

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 3 CLASS

Name: BARKE DEAN MULLAND

Service Number 110-26-39

Enlisted at NEW YORK RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA

Date 5-2-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MOS

RANK RECRUIT SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town DETROIT

State

MINN.

A

County BECKER

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SANDY BARRACKS

CASE MAY N.O.

7-10-18

12-1-18

APPRENTICE

2

Remarks:

Date Discharged 10-21-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY PENNSYLVANIA Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name BAKKE INGVAL OLIVER

Service Number 110-26-34

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entry

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town GARY

County

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

7-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 49

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION  
CINCINNATI OHIO

7-18-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19

MINN. SEAMAN

Place

Navy XXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name BAKKE OSCAR JULIUS

Service Number

110-26-36

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-4-18

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

County

---

Town  
State

FERTILE

MINN.  
Served as

A

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-18

7-12-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

7-12-18

7-15-18

NAVY YARD WASHINGTON

D.C.

7-15-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

191

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-11-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS



Name BAKKE WILLIE HELMER

Service Number 110-26-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En~~XXX~~

Date

5-15-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX XXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town

THIEF RIVER FALLS

A

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-15-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

109

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

334

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-1-17

SEAMAN

102

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

11-1-17

12-1-17

USS MELVILLE

12-1-17

12-31-17

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS  
BASE QUEENSTOWN IRE.

12-31-17

1-17-18

USS CUSHING

1-17-18

2-15-18

Remarks:

USS MELVILLE

2-15-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-19-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

Name: BAKKEN ANTON EDVIN

Service Number 110-26-42

Enlisted

Enrolled

XXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 8 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

6-6-18

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 6

County

Town

PELICAN RAPIDS

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP: PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-12-18

8-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

117

USS WESTERN STAR

8-22-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-16-19

Place

XXXXXX USS AMPHION

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name BAKKEN ELBY SEVERINE

Service Number 110-24-48

Enl~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-1-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 8 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2506 PRISCILLA ST. ST. ANTHONY PARK

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-  
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

7-2-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-10-19

Place

Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MINN. MACHINISTS MATE 2  
CLASS

Name BAKKEN HJALMAR

Service Number 110-26-50

Enlistment ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-22-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- County --

Town AURE  
State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-23-18

6-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

132

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-17-18

6-28-18

SEAMAN

41

NAVAL AIR STATION  
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

6-28-18

10-1-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
LOUGH FOYLE FRANCE

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-6-19

PARK N.Y.

SEAMAN

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

Rating at Discharge

Name BAKKEN LAWRENCE HOWARD

Service Number 110-26-54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-17-18

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town FARIBAULT

A

County RICE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

147

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-12-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BAKKEN LOUIS

Service Number 110-26-56

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-9-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 5 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address A ROUTE 6 County ATTERTAIL Town State PELICAN RAPIDS MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAV L TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-11-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

186

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXX 6-26-19 Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name BAKKO EDWIN MARKHAM

Service Number 110-26-66

Enlistment

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 5-6-18

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

BOX 12

County ---

Town

KENYON

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-7-18

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

189

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-20-18

8-5-18

NAVAL BASE 19 L'ORIENT

FRANCE

8-5-18

9-30-18

USS MC NEAL

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-29-18

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

LIS MINN.

Submarine Number 27 730

Name BALDWIN ABNER KIMBLE

Service Number 113-64-90

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

E-XXXX

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXX

Home Address

--

Town MORA

C

KENEBECK

State MINN

Service at

From

To

Service at

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-13-17 12-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CAL.

12-24-17 4-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

4-24-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE AVIATION

78

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

184

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

74

Remarks

Date

Discharge

7-29-19 USS HART AT MARE ISLAND CAL. ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Page

XXXXXX

XXXXX

Rating at Discharge



Service Number 110-28-94

Date 11-17-15

U.S. N.Y.P.

Rate COAL PASSER

TOWN WADENA

State: MINN.

Served as

No. Days

4-5-17

## FIREMAN 2 CLASS

25

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

184

7-19-17

OILER

92

7-52-17

## ENGINEER 2 CLASS

120

### ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

163

### References

ENGINEERS MATE 1 CLASS

### Rating at Discharge

Name: BALDWIN, JESSE MILO

Service Number: 110-27-45

Enlisted at: NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date: 10-3-16

Engr No:

Age at Entrance: 27 YRS 8 MOS

Rate: OILER

U.S.N.  
D/62X R/F.

Home Address: ---

Town: GLENVILLE  
State: MINN.

A

County: --

Served at:

From:

To:

Served as:

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE  
ISLAND CALIF.

4-6-17

11-11-18

OILER

584

Remarks:

Date:

Discharge:

10-20-19

Place:

Inactive Duty:

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND CALIF.

OILER

Rating at Discharge

Name BALDWIN WILLIAM WALLACE

Service Number 110-27-85

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-15-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIA- ~~XXX~~ U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 225 WEST 15TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS TION

State

MINN.

A

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-15-18

6-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

7-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIATION

47

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-15-18

8-13-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS AVIATION

103

NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR

BASE EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

8-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-8-19PARK N.Y. CARPENTERS MATE 3  
CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

Rating at Discharge

Name BALK HOWARD

Service Number: 110-29-47

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

GUTHRIE

State

MINN.

A

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-20-18

9-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS74  
41RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date: ~~XXXXX~~ 8-11-19

MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place: inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Serving at Discharge

Name BALK WALTER GREYSON

Service Number 110-29-49

En~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-19-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

UXXXX  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address:

--

County

--

Town

GUTHRIE

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

7-20-18

9-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS74  
41

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Total at Discharge

Name BALKINS ELLIS HENRY

Service Number

110-29-78

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entry

Date

12-13-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 9 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

1170 14TH AVE. S.E.

A

County

--

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-13-17

2-27-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

109

USS GRANITE STATE

2-27-18

4-15-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS

224

RECEIVING SHIP CHARLES-  
TON S.C.

4-15-18

5-10-18

HEADQUARTERS 7TH NAVAL

DISTRICT KEY WEST FLA. 5-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-2-19

MACHINISTS MATE 1

Place

XXXXXXXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name BALL ADELBERT

Service Number 110-29-88

Enlisted  
Enr ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-1-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town BRUNO  
State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

8-1-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

243

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

183

SEAMAN

41

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON  
ROADS VA.

12- 4-17

3-28-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

3-28-18

4-3-18

Remarks

OVER

Date Discharge 11-10-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS GREER SAN DIEGO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

USS LOUISIANA

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-3-18

6-14-18

6-14-18

11-11-18



Name BALL HALBERT MELTRAVIS

Service Number

110-31-29

Enl ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled:

Date 6-22-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2024 WILLOW AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

7-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO  
LANDSMAN FOR  
BAKER

40

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-18-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. LANDSMAN FOR  
BAKER

Rating at Discharge

Name BALL JOHN

Service Number 110-31-80

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date

4-16-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 8 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town MARBLE

State MINN.

A

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS

4TH NAVAL DISTRICT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-16-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

8-16-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

258

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-16-18

8-27-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS CAROLA

8-27-18

9-10-18

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF

WALES

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 3-20-19

Date Discharge 4-15-20

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BALL ROBERT EVERETT

Service Number 110-30-85

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En-XXX

Date

7-29-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.

XXX/XXX.

Home Address 263 HOUSTON AVE.

Town

CROCKSTON

State

MINN.

A

Born at:

County

POLK

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MAUMEE  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

4-6-17

1-8-18

SEAMAN  
QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS

530

NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH  
N.H.

1-8-18

2-7-18

54

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
MASS.

2-7-18

10-26-18

USS MAHAM

10-26-18

10-29-18

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 7-19-20

Place XXXXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP HAMPTON ROADS VA. Rating at Discharge

Name BALLARD EARL CLIFTON

Service Number 110-34-74

Enlisted

XXXX AT NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 3-16-15

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 3 MOS

Rate

COAL PASSER

U.S.N.

UXXXXXX

Home Address

-- County --

Town

WASECA

State

MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN  
FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-6-17

4-11-17

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

270

USS CHEYENNE

4-11-17

7-2-17

MACHINISTS MATE

USS H-2

7-2-17

5-13-18

1 CLASS

314

SUBMARINE BASE NEW LON-  
DON CONN.

5-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-19

Place XXXXXXXX USS FULTON NEW LONDON CONN.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BALLOR CHARLES EMERY**Service Number **110-36-23**~~XXXXXX~~at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

**5-7-18**

Age at Entrance

**22 YRS 6 MOS**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

**FINLAYSON**

State

**MINN.****A**County **PINE**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.**5-8-18****5-31-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****168**RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.**5-31-18****6-13-18**NAVAL AIR STATION  
GUIPAVAS FRANCE**6-13-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **12-31-18****PARK N.Y. SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Place

Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY**

Rating at Discharge

Name BALLOU HERBERT ELLSWORTH

Service Number 110-36-44

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 9 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

5-1-18

Home Address --

M. S. N. R. F.  
U. S. N. R. F.

County --

Town  
StateFAIRMONT  
MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-18

6-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

92

NAVAL OPERATING NORFOLK

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

102

VA.

6-20-18

7-12-18

USS CONNECTICUT

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date EXXIXX

9-23-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

LIS MINN. FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N-16-MTW

Name Ballou, James Larkin  
Birth (date) 11 Aug 1873  
(place) Ashe County N C  
Enrolled at  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address Pensford, Minn

Present Rank Lt MC  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt (jg) MC

Record of Service  
7-17-17 To duty Great Lakes Ill  
7-23-18 Det Great Lakes Ill; to  
2nd Naval District Newport RI

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
6-19-17	Lt (jg) MC Prov
5-8-18	Lt MC Prov

Inactive Duty 8-14-19 HARRISBURG  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge (date) (place)

Name BALZER LAWRENCE NELSON

Service Number 110-40-42

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-7-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 2 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1012 EAST 18TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

6-7-17

7-2-17

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

500

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

7-2-17

1-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE  
ISLAND CALIF.

1-17-18

5-7-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS

22

USS FAIRFAX

5-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-17-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MACHINISTS MATE 2

Rating at Discharge CLASS



Name BAMBENEK ALFRED JOE

Service Number 110-40-58

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-15-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 227 MANKATO AVE.

Town WINONA

State MINN.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

8-21-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITYLANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 210

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-21-18

9-7-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS.

9-7-18

9-14-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX-XXX 9-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name **BAMBENEK FELIX JOHN**Service Number **110-40-60**Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **4-25-17**Age at Entrance **19 YRS 5 MOS**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~Home Address **450 MANKATO AVE.**

Town

**WINONA**

State

**MINN.****A**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS VERMONT

4-25-17

5-25-17

5-25-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS37  
528

Remarks:

Date Discharge

**2-3-19**

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~**RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name **BANDEROB, ERNEST JOHN** Service Number **110-37-63**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
~~XXX~~ Date **12-26-17**  
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN.** U. S. N. ~~XXX~~ R. F.  
 Home Address **3325-4TH AVE. S.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 County **--** State **MINN.**  
**--A--** Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
 N.Y.

12-26-17 5-23-18  
 5-23-18 5-30-18  
 5-30-18 10-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 157  
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS 163

USS NEW ORLEANS  
 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
 N.Y.  
 U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
 PAUILLAC FRANCE

10-15-18 10-21-18  
 10-21-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-23-19**  
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **USS KAISERIN AUGUSTA VICTORIA** **BROOKLYN N.Y. SEAMAN 2 CLASS**  
 Rating at Discharge